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From: 
\ \ 

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 4:33 PM 
To: (b)(6) 
Cc: (b)(3) 
Subject: FW: Pompeo Request regarding Iran C|AA¢t 

(b)(6)-_— 
(b)(3) C|AAct 

Classification: 

Just got the below from Geof. Not sure what he is taiking about..... 

(b)(6) 
(b)(3) 
C|AAct 

From: Kahn, Geof [mailto:Geof.Kahn@mai|.house.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2016 4:30 PM 

b 3 
Subject: [AIN] Pompeo Request regarding Iran C|AACt 

b)(6) 
( )( ) 

(b)(3) 
C|AAct 

(W6) 
(b)(3) 
C|AAct 

Trump says he saw a video of Iran unloading the $400M. If there is a video, 
Rep Pompeo would like to see it. He would also like to know how the USG got 
ahold of the video. See below for his statement. 

http://www.independent.co.uk/news/world/americas/donald-tru@p—boests—wetcQing—secret~ 
video-hours—receiving—security-clearance-iran—a7l7l27l.html
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Geef Kahn 
Policy Director 

House Permanent Select Cemmittee on Intelligence 

geof.kahn@mail.house.gQv 
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